Georgetown Recreation Committee Tuesday, August 1, 2023 @ 6:00 pm HYBRID Meeting

Name	In Person	Zoom/Phone	Unable to Attend
Aria Eee, Chair	x		
Frank Mc Donald			x
Gary Pankey, Social Media Director	x		
Judie Teller, Clerk	x		
Karen Farrington			x
Jonathon Collins, Select Board	x		
Rachel Kennedy		Х	
Pam Gunnell	x		

Attendance

Agenda

- Welcome by Aria: Meeting was called to order at 6:04PM
- Discuss/Vote approval of Meeting Agenda Gary made a motion to accept the agenda. The motion was seconded by Pam.
- Public Comment- None
- Review and Approve Minutes Item 1:July 2023 meeting minutes provided by Pam Gunnell- Aria moved to accept the minutes. The motion was seconded by Gary. Followed by a unanimous vote, the motion carried. The approved minutes will be sent to the Secretary to the Select Board.
- Sea Kayak Workshop: debrief- May 27, 2023 and July 23, 2023
 - 15 participants
 - This took place at Reid State park. A big thank you to Nannada and Bob.
 - Reminder: town insurance was needed and was at the last minute. For future events, confirm insurance sooner.
- Fall Frolic: July update:
 - Pavillion Fee: The\$150 pavilion fee was paid by 2 donations. One \$75 donation from the public and another \$75 from a FRSP donor.

- The commercial agreement was submitted to the town. Gary met with Tyler. Tyler is providing an insurance waiver and this will need state approval. 200 forms will be needed for the event.
- The entry fee for the town for Fall Frolic is \$250.Aria made a motion for \$250 to cover the gate fee for Georgeotwn residents. Gary seconded the motion. This passed with a unanimous vote.
- Guidelines for the event
 - Leased friendly pets are allowed
 - GCC- Trash containers
 - There is no vehicle parking at the pavilion. Gary will follow up with Hailey for drop off of supplies and artists merchandise for temporary parking prior to the event.
- Advertising:
 - Sign Up Genius will be launched by mid- August- August 15, 2023
 - Gary and Julie P will follow up with poster using Canva.
 - Media target begins August 13
 - Aria- Dave K
 - Judie Cliff
 - Town website: Pam will contact Chris W. and Tyler
 - Signing Bridge newsletter: Aria
- Lawn games needed possible PickleBall
- Donations: Last year Karen F, Shanne and Aria secured donations.
- Possible workshop 9/12/2023 pr 9/14/2023 with the Friends of Reid State Park at 4pm or 5pm. TBD
- Hiking- Georgetown Trekkers: Jim P. this is going well.
- Sailing- Judie will send email to the potential sailors to let them know for volunteers.
- Yoga- Follow up for the fall.
- Bocce Ball- Follow up for the fall Judie
- Swim lessons: All participated in swim lessons. Aria reached out to Lilly and will look at the end of September for the next set of classes.
- Bulletin Board contacts: Cliff Cook Judie will be the contact for Cliff and Aria will be the contact for Dave Knauber
- Select Board Update- Reminder about the insurance for the sea kayaking event.

Old Business/New Business:

- Potential Annual Report
- After the Fall Frolic coordinate wil Angie from the GCC regarding upcoming Halloween party- Aria will follow up

Next Meeting

September Meeting- September 5, 2023

Fall Frolic Workshop- TBD

Adjournment

• Rachel moved to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Pam.. Followed by a unanimous vote, the motion was carried and the meeting adjourned at 6:49PM.

Date/Time	Event	Event Type	Considerations/Where
Saturday, 9/16/2023- 9AM	Fall Frolic	All Residents	Reid State Park
Ongoing	PickleBall	Adults	At the Tennis Courts- Team Reach App
Oct 31	Halloween party		Aria will follow up with GCC
Fall 2023	YMCA Swim Lessons	Youth	Rec Committee Approval completed
Ongoing-GCC Tuesday -10AM	Book Club-Library Event	Adult	Not a Rec Committee Event- Information only. Cross posting
Sundays TBD	Bocce Ball		follow up from GTKYN
TBD	Children Events		Committee needs to be formed follow up from GTKYN
TBD	Yoga		follow up from GTKYN
TBD	Bird Watching		Pam to follow up
TBD	Sailing Club		Judie will follow up with email
Dec 2023	Holiday on the Wharf		

Upcoming Programs Ideas with Assignments At a Glance